ST. LUKE'S CHURCH, DORCHESTER STREET EAST.

ST. LUKE'S CHURCH, DORCHESTER STREET EAST.

This Church has recently been enlarged, and otherwise improved. The additions consist of north and south transepts; extension of the church, and erection of a vestry and organ chamber. The unfinished portions of the original structure have also been completed. The building is now capable of seating 500 persons, and, from present indications, it is more than probable that a further enlargement will, cre long, be found necessary. The style of the structure is early Eoglish, of the thitteenth century; the material being Montreal stone. The mouldings, buttresses, and other projections are dressed, and the plain surfaces are of rough picque work in courses. The roof is covered with slate, and, incurrently, the timbers and boarding are stained and varnished. There is a commodious and nextly lurnished basement under the whole church, admirably fitted up for Sunday School purposos. The chancel has a hundsome traceined four-light window, which, as yet, however, is only fitted with plain glazing. The west windows is fitted with plain glazing. The west windesign and is the gift of

dow is fitted with stained glass, of a geometrical design, and is the gift of a member of the congre-gation. The rest of the openings are glazed in dlaper lead-work, with a margin of stained glass. The bell turret, so essen-tial to the external ap-measure of the building tial to the external appearance of the building, is still wanting. Its construction has only been postponed for lack of funds, the completion of the more important portions of the structure portions of the structure having exhausted all the means at the disposal of the Building Committee. The church is built upon

The church is built upon ground presented by Mrs (Justice). Aylwin and the late James Logan, Esq. The remains of the late Dr Biske (whose monument formerly occupied a portion of the site) are interred in a vault beneath the chancel, and a tablet to his memory has been erected in the south transper by big is daughter, Mrs Aylwin. His Lordship Bishop Fulford was chairman of the original Building Committee, and it is doubtless to his good taste that we are in great part indebted for what is admitted to be one of the neatest ecclesiastical edifices in the Diocese.—Reverend Maurice S. Baldwin, M.A., is the Incumbent.

THE OLD SHIP YARDS. [From Hochelaga Denicta.]

decreasing till 1831, when only 9 were built. The Canada Ship Building Company from London began to build in 1828, but linished only two

vessels.

In the year 1829, Messrs, Shay & Merritt took possession of the yard; and the following stemers and sailing vessels were built there under the superintendance of Mr. E. D. Merritt, The steamboat "British America," 17) feet long, 3' feet beam, 10 feet high, for Messrs, John Torrance feet beam, 10 feet high, for Messre, John Tarrance & Oo, as a trader between Montreal and Quebec. In 1830, the steamer "John Bull," for Messrs, John Molson & Co., also as a trader between this city and Quebec; 183 feet long, 32 feet beam, 12 feet high; has two engines, each 85 horse power. In the same year the steamboat "St George" was built for John Torrance & Co; 160 feet long.

ED SUPPLEMENT TO THE MONTREAL

26 feet heam, and 11 feet high. The steamboat

"Canada" was built in 1831, 175 feet in length,
26 feet beam, and 11 feet in the bold; also the
steamboat "Eagle," for Mr. James Greenfield,
145 feet loog, 24 feet beam, 94 feet bold; and the
steamer "Canadian Patriot," 130 feet long, 22
feet beam, and 8 feet bold, for a joint stock company. In 1833, the steamboat "Britannia," for
John Torrance & Co., 130 feet long, 24 beam, and
74 hold; in the same year, the "Varennes," for
Rysoc & Co., 140 feet long, 23 beam 74 hold; also
the steamer "Montreal," for Mr. James Wait, 96
feet long, 18 beam, 5 hold. In 1834, was built the
ship "Toronto" of 315 tons, for Captain Collinson, running between this port and London; also
the "Brilliant" and "Thalia," each 472 tons, for
James Millar & Co., sent home for the Baltic
trade. The ship "Dougles," 343 tons, was built
in 1835 for Captain Dougles; the bark "Glasgow," 347 tons, for Millar, Edmonstone & Co.,
sent home—and the bark "Thistle," 260 tons, for



ST. LUKE'S CHURCH.

the same firm, sent home for the West Ind a Trad,—were built in 1836, In the following year the "John Knox," a bark of 347 tons, for the same company, sent home; and in 1838, were built the following—the ship "Gypsey," 572 tons, also for Miliar & Co; the bark "Colborne," 240 tons; and the brig "Wetherall," 252 tons, both for Capt. Collinson.

THE OLD WATER-WORKS, IN NOTRE DAME STREET.

[From Hockelogn Depictar.]
The city of Montreal, and the parts thereto adjacent, are supplied with water under an Act of Parliament of the year 1801. The old Company, under the management of Thomas Schiefelin and others, laid out a very large sum of money in order to supply the city by wooden pipes from a source in rear of the mountain; but owing to the scanty supply of water and the pipes bursting constantly, they could not proceed in their operations. In the year 1819, the Company sold its charter to the late Thomas Porteous, Esq., and others, who took up all the wooden pipes and re-[From Hochelaga Depicta.] charter to the late Thomas Porteous, Esq., and others, who took up all the wooden pipes and relaid iron conduits of 4 in bore, which lasted up to the year 1832. The works were then purchased by the present company of proprietors, who have laid out considerable sums of money in improving them. The main conduits now laid down through the principal parts of the city are of iron of 10 and 4 inches bore, and the other parts are laid down with lead and iron pipes of dimensions in proportion. There are now upwards of 14 miles of main conduits laid down. The water is forced by a steam-engine of fourteen horse power from the river St. Lawrence up Into two cisterus in a building in Notre Dame Street, containing a quarter of a million of gallons.

Montreal is better supplied with water than any other city on this continent, with the exception of Philadelphia.

trom the commencement of these works by the present time, the sum of nearly £70,000 has been expended by the several Companies. M. J. Havs, Esq., is the manager of the works.

Those who have no wells, and are not supplied

by the Water-Works, are served by water-car-riers from the river.

works for the purpose of showing the enormous progress made in this respect within the last ten years. Our present water system is now second to none in the world, as the reservoirs are now on the mountain, and fire engines have been en-trely dispensed with. The description is valu-able, as a record of the state of things which ovisied thing years are existed thirty years ago.

A REMARKABLE OCCURRENCE A HUN-DRED YEARS AGO.

On the 6th of December, 1764, an occurrence took place, which not only created a great sensation here, but engaged the attention of the Government in Britain. Mr. Thomas Walker, a Justice of the Peace in this city, having, in the discharge of his official duty, exposed himself to the displeasure of an officer in the army who had been engaged in a dispute about lodgings, was violently attacked in his own house on the evening of that day. A partender of the control of the properties of the properties of the control of the contr [From Hochelaga Depicta.]

was so severely bruised that ne sank down into

orsix of the ruffisns, and was so severely bruised that he sank down into a chair. On recovering himself a little, he stroke at two of the party, but was soon over, who not only attempted to throw him upon the fire, but wounded him severely on the head, which telled him to the ground; and while he was in that situation, one of the ruffisns, kneeling down, cut off a part of his right ear, and endeavoured to cut this throat, which Mr. Walker prevented by his struggles. In consequence of this out throw the was in the streets, and "never went to dinner or to their homes without pistols before them." So lively was the apprehension of danger from the military, that the whenever e coldier entered a shop to purchase an article, a pistol lying ready on the counter was presented at him, to prevent his committing outrage. As soon as this horid assault was known in England, the King issued a proclamation, dated 29th March, 1765, offering a reward of one hundred guineas for the apprehension and conviction of any person concerned in the offence. The Governor of the Province, also, offered a reward of two hundred guineas, and Mr. Walker himself an additional one of one hundred guineas. Several persons were apprehended on suspicion of being concerned in this assault, truly called in the letter from the Sceretary of State to the Governor of the Province, also, offered a reward as as a discrace to all government." some were tried and acquitted; but none who were acqually engaged in the transaction were apprehended, or, at least, convicted of the crime. At length, however, public confidence was restried, the pursuits of commerce and industry were extended, and the general state of society improved. society improved.

A DARK DAY IN MONTREAL.

A remarkable natural phenomenon, attended with no small degree of terror to many, occurred with no small degree of terror to many, occurred with no small degree of terror to many, occurred with no small degree of terror to many, occurred at Montreal in the year 1819. The account of its woo cisterus in a building in Notre Dame Street, containing a quarter of a million of gallons. Montreal is better supplied with water than any other city on this continent, with the exception of Philadelphia.

From the commencement of these works up to the present time, the sum of nearly £70,000 has peen expended by the several Companies. M. J. Javs, £34, 1s the manager of the works.

Those who bave no wells, and are not supplied by the Water-Works, are served by water-carriers from the river.

We introduce the above description of the old [From Hochelaga Depictar]

strati seeme to de-densi awful stitio and e a mix ment appea no on At su 7aried re, a o at tha of a d or, wl varied and at brown degree remain noon th so gre have on the (Banks, the pu alterna or dimi ing to t during very fitt able. T began their su tions, a able ca sual ar ilkely t terior of Mannta the exti the cred tions; a neum. at some while th try show set on fi rame win mournfn be restle storm w three o'c the Nort brought t moment (and beca residents clap of the others equations of the constant of the consta from the Rain agai lected, an as ever.
the summit
Psrish Ch
ball at the
ing and w
descended Torsin or in the city Fire! The the Place

swelling b

the heads like a mete the cross w

Tues scend